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BUPERANNUATION FUND COMMITTEE.

Feb. 10, 1864.—At a meeting of the Sub-Committee it was
unanimously concluded that it would not be expedient at the pre-
sent time to make an effort to raise a capital fund for this object,
but that every means should be used to keep the object before the
public.

The Committee requested the Bishop to recommend that an an-
nual Sermon be preached in each parish, and a collection made in
aid of the fund.

It was also resolved, «“That those who in consequence of the
appeal (lately put forth) had subscribed, with the understanding
that the fund was to be raised without delay, should not be held
accountable for the sums for which they had put down their names.

May 10, 1865.—At a meeting of the Committee an application
was received in behalf of the Rev. J. Stewart, asking for a pension
from the Fund on’the ground that he is incapacitated at present for
labor. The Committee granted a pension of $100 per annum.

The Secretary submitted a statement showing that the annual
increase of the Fund from invested money was $228.

Note.—The above will show the actual necessity for a provision for
those who are incapacitated for further labor, and also that the Cominit-
tee are endeavoring, with the small amount at their disposal, to meet the
want. The Committee earnestly appeal to their fellow Churchmen to
give their help in establishing this Fund upon such a basis as will secure
a pension of at least $200 to those who are otherwise unprovided for.

MISSIONARIES.

The sum of $2295 has been paid during 1864 for support of
Missionaries.

A grant from this Society has enabled the Bishop to send the
Rev. J. P. Sargent to Melford. His care has revived the attach-
ment of the people to the Church of their fathers, and they are
already preparing to build a residence for the Clergyman.

The vacancy at Bridgewater has also been flled up by the ap-
pointment of the Rev. W. E. Bullock to that Mission. He reports
that his reception among the people gives much hope and en-
couragement,

The Mission at Digby Neck, formerly called Westport in the
Society’s Report, is now supplied with the Services of the Church
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